Lasher, Sara

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Good Afternoon Mr. Anderson,

Lasher, Sara
Friday, November 21, 2014 2:45 PM

Ryan Anderson (Ryan.Anderson@dep.state.nj.us)

Harrison, Karyn; DeVoe, Lauren; 'NJERRQUESTIONS@ICFL.COM'
NCR39567 - Jurisdictional Determination for Flood Hazard Area Control Act
Waterfront Recreation Improvements.pdf; NCR39567_PAMS PIN.pdf; NCR39567FloodplainMgmtandFloodInsuranceDFIRMNFIPNotinFloodwayMap.pdf

We are conducting an environmental assessment on behalf of the New Jersey Economic Development Authority for a CDBG Disaster Grant — Neighborhood and Community Revitalization application under the
Hurricane Sandy Disaster Recovery Program. This project consists of repairs and new improvements to a public facility with no change in land use, consisting of 47.87 acres located at the City of Perth Amboy
Marina and beachfront (attached is a site location map). I've also attached the Floodplain Map associated with the project, as well as a document of the locations of the proposed new improvements.

The proposed action site is partially located within a Zone A and partially within a Zone V. We are requesting Jurisdictional Determination to determine if the projects require a Flood Hazard Area Control Act

permit.
App ID App Name Construction Type Floodplain County Municipality Block Lot Street Address
NCR39567 City of Perth Amboy Repairs and New Improvements Zones A and V Middlesex Perth Amboy Multiple sites Multiple sites Perth Amboy Beach, Perth

to a Public Facility

see attached

see attached

Amboy City, NJ 08861

If you should have any problems or need further assistance in obtaining information, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Due to the urgency of this matter, please review and respond at your earliest convenience.

Sara Lasher

URS Corporation

7389 Flovida Blva.
Baton Rouge, LA, 70806
(225) 922-5741 (direct)
(225) 922-5701 (fax)
sara.lasher@urs.com




